REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2013
6:30 PM

(RDN Board Chambers)
ADDENDUM
PAGES
LATE DELEGATIONS (Requires Motion)

2 lan MacDonnell, re OCP Application No. 2011-060 — Baynes Sound Investments —
Electoral Area ‘H’.






O'Halloran, Matt

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Matt

Ian MacDonell <bowsermac@shaw.ca>

Sunday, June 09, 2013 5:47 PM

O'Halloran, Matt

Dianne Eddy; Bill Veenhof; Bowser Bonkers

EAPC June 11th 2013, 6:30 PM, and COW June 11, 2013, 7:10 PM

I would like to register as a delegation for both these meetings which should give me a 5 min. Time slot at each meeting
if late delegations are approved by the committees.

Please confirm, and could you please arrange to have the map of Deep Bay | used previously available to put up on the

screen for both meetings.

For the last board meeting | requested a word document be put on the screen as well. You declined as you were unable
to accommodate unverified emails and rightly so. The information you have included as correspondence for the COW
meeting for me this week has attached the verification of these emails.

If these verifications are satisfactory for your requirements could you, for both meetings, please have page 87 and 88 of
the COW agenda attachments available to put on the screen starting with Comments and observations about 2/3 rds of
the way down on page 87 to the end of page 88.

Please advise.

Thank you for your assistance

Regards
lan MacDonell

Sent from my iPad
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